

## CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICIALS OF SOUTHERN ILLINOIS

**Meeting Minutes**  
**Wednesday, May 11, 2022**

**City of O'Fallon Public Safety Building**  
**285 N Seven Hills Road**  
**O'Fallon, IL 62269**



**Minutes prepared by Joe Iliff, Secretary**

Call to Order: Kevin Gatewood, Trustee called the meeting to order at 12:52 PM

Minutes of the January 12<sup>th</sup> regular meeting were presented. Josh from East Alton moved to approved, Brian seconded, and motion passed unanimously.

Education Committee Report:

- The November training will be Linda from ICC on legal aspects of code administration.
- The July and September meetings are available for suggestions of topics and speakers. Suggested topics included residential basement finishes.

Treasurer's report: The officers will be updating the signature cards with US Bank to retain access to the bank accounts. Motion by David from Carbondale to accept report, seconded by Kevin from Mount Vernon seconded, and motion passed unanimously.

Membership Committee report: Dave has volunteered to lead the committee. Kevin reported on the process for renewing membership, with the form available on the website and electronic payments available.

Community Committee report: Joe Iliff was appointed a chair of the Community Committee. The committee will promote Building Safety Month among member communities, and promote the importance of building safety efforts in the region.

Building Code Committee: No report

ICC report: No report

ICCA report: Tim reported the ICCA continues to monitor state legislation and advocate for stronger regulations.

Old business:

Nominations and Election of Officers

The following persons were nominated and elected to serve as these positions effective May 11, 2022 through May 2023

- President – Chad Truran, City of O'Fallon

- Vice President – Kevin Gatewood, City of Mount Vernon
- Treasurer – Brian Van Horn, City of Marion
- Secretary – Joe Iliff, Village of Swansea
- Trustees – Bill, Dave, Don Voss

Josh moved to accept, Kevin seconded, and motion passed unanimously

New business:

- The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 13th.

Community Chat: Scott has provided the patches with the CEOSI logo, and members were encouraged to take several with them.

The minutes of the May 11, 2022 meeting were reviewed and approved by the membership. (Motion by Josh, seconded by David, all present voting in favor.)

There was a motion to adjourn at 1:19 PM. Josh moved, David seconded, motion passed unanimously

Signed and certified by



---

Joe Iliff, CEOSI Secretary